Do to You Know The Street On Which You Live?: Thoroughfare Bearing ...
EMILY EMERSON LANTZ _ _
The Sun (1837-1992); Nov 25, 1923; ProQuest Historical Newspapers. The Baltimore Sun

pg. 70

Do

i \;ﬁf

ou

~

@ ,
l\ \ “e -’;‘.::g
.I

Thoroughfare
Bearing Family
Name Of The
Lords Baltimore
Has Picturesque
History

I Calvert Streét

Y EhRi X EBMEIRIUN LANTL,
ALVERT -STREET possesses the
distinction of bearing the family
name of the Lords Baltimore, and
wag indicated, but not yet christened,
when the first plat of the original Bal-

timore Town was made, in 1729,

The only public wharf that Baltimore
knew up to 1783 was at Calvert street,

and ancestors of men now resident of
this city knew the street well when
Baltimore Town was surrounded by a
stockade, or at least a stout board
fence. The latter had two carriage

gates and one pedestrian gate, and was (.

designed as a protection against Indian
atiack,

FIRST COURPHOUSE.

The first dificalty to be surmounted
in Calvert street’s struggle for existence
was the turbulent. waters of Jones'
Falls.

Those who catch occasional glimpses
of that chastened and diminighed
strenm that in latter days has hidden
itself beneath the stone masonry of the
arched Fallsway, scarcely can conceive
of its lusty current, when vessels of
considerable burden were built and
launched in tidewater, wbere the City
Spring long flowed, surrounded by tall
el trees and which is now the site of
Mercy Hospital. At Lexington and
Calvert streets ships anchored, men
were drowned and boys rejoiced in
swimming.

What is now the bed of Calvert
street was then deey water.

At Fayette and Calvert streets,
where the DBattle Monument now
stands,, there was then what historians
of early Baltimore called “a precipice,”
90 or 60 feet high, which overhung
Jones’ Falls. Upon this hill, in 1767,
was built the firyt Courthouge Balti
more knew. :

This was a two-story brick building

surmounted by a ecupola, which continued
to stand there until 1808, The location
was called ‘“‘Court House Hill” ; and the
falls, when swollen by heavy rains,
swept uabout the base of the hill in
stormy violence, -

BATTLE MONUMENT BUILT,

This building took the place of the
ancient county seat at Joppa; and,
after a senson, an engineer, Leonard
Harbough, to satisfy the demands of
pedestrians for more direct passage to
upper Calvert street, performed the then
difficult task of tunneling beneath the
Courthouse and arching the tunnel, thus
giving wayfayers a direct route to their
destinations. \

Hipped-roof houses clustered about
the base of “Court House Hill”—wooden
bouses, most of them, painted blue.
white or yellow, with here and there
mansions built of brick with court
yards. Locust trees abounded, making
fragrant the days of spring.

Later, when the Battle Monument
was erected, in 1814, to commemorate
the Battle of North Point and the de-
fense of Fort McHenry, the hill had been
leveled to the street bed and the Plaza
became known as Monument Square,

WATER SUPPLY AIDED.

When Calvert street was graded in
1809-1810 the course of Jones' Falls
hagd been diverted. The lot becupied by
the City Spring was purchased by the
City Council; and under direction of
Peter Hoffman and Jesse Hollingsworth,
buildings were erected and the grounds
improved at a cost of $27,000.

It was then called North Fountain,
and five springs of peculiarly pure water
gushed from this source. Being mu-
nicipal property, its water was free to
all, and in a niche in the keeper’s house,
behind the spring, was a2 small monu-
ment in memory of Col. George Armi-
stendl, who so gallantly defended Fort
McHenry during the ‘bombardment by
the British fleet in 1814, '

Calvert street assisted in overcoming
the problem of abundant water in Bal-
timore. In addition to North Fountain,
the waters of Jones’ Falls“were taken
from that stream, a short distance north
of the jail, and brought in an open canal
to the southeast corner of Calvert and
Lentre gtreets, .

NUCLEUS OF ACADEMY.

From there it was elevated by water-
power to a reservoir at Franklin and
Cathedral streets, 94 feet above tide. A
second reserveir, 200 feet square and 16
feet deep, was built at” Calvert and
Madison streets, supplied with water
brought from Keller and Forman's Mills,
about one-half mile distant, The water
company owned works and extensive
grounds in the neighborhood.

Baltimore Museum ‘once stood at
Calvert and Baltimore, streets, where
the Emerson Hotel is now.

The museum owed its existence to the
untiring efforts of a member of the
Peale family, A lottery broker named
John Clark built the museum in 1829,
and in 1830 the Peales rented the upper
sortion of the building to exhibit pic.
tures and art treasures and also inter.
esting specimens of natural history.

This museum was the nueleus from

~Xhich there developed the Maryland
Academy of Sciences:

RAILROAD USED SITE.

P. T. Barnum, the notable showman,
varchased the Baltimore Museum fro.y
Edmund Penle, who had become ihe
owner, in 13435 ; and, after conducting it
fuir & senson, sold it to Albert N, Hann,
tutil it finally beeame the possession of
the actor, John. B. Owens, in-1850,

Henry C. Jarrett and. George Zieglef
owned it in turn,. and’ Charleg Getz, a
scene painter, purchased_it last. Its
noatural wonders were distributed by
kim to different educational institutions,
Lut the building had & remarkable and

* hrilliant history botb as a theater and
Ualtimore’s first gallery of fine arts,

The administration building of the
Baltimore and’ Ohio Railroad next oc-
tupied the site of _the oid Baltimore
Museum and contimted & landmark

© BACKRACH

that portion of the city was swept to
ite destruction in the elemental splendor

of smoke and flame.

Churches were built early on Cal-
vert street, with Kbenezer Baptist
Church, between Lexington and Sara-
toga streets; the New Universalist
Church—now St. Francis’ Xavier Cath-
oliec Churck (colored)—at Pleasant
and Calvert; St. Ignatius’ Catholic
Church, at Madison; the First Re-

of w‘hiph Baltimore was justly proud

And this 1s a vanished Court House of Baltimore, locatqd on
the site of the present structure.

tntil the conflngration of 1904, when |formed Church, near Read, and the New

Jerusalem Chureh, above Chase.

Loyola College was opened on Cal-
vert 'street, near Madison, September
15, 1852, but already it has outgrown
its locatign and is prepared for removal
to Evergreen, Jr.

S$THE ELEGANT DEPOT.?
Calvert Station was noted in. 1852
as “the elegant depot of the Baltimore
and Susquehanna Railroad Compau}y
where “the gentlemen having charge of

Battle Monument still stands,
but the houses on theright have
long since disappeared to make
way for the present Postoffice,
which even now seemsvenerable
and inadequate.

it politely permit strangers to examine,
it at any time.’ It cost about $45,000.

Calvert was a busy street as early
as 1833. The American Tract Society,
instituted in 1816, had its depository

corner Calvert street and Lovely lane.|
Carroll Hall, a large and costly build-
ing erected by private subscription, stood
on the northeast corner of Baltimore
and Calvert, just across from the Bal-
timore Museum. '

The Farmers and Merchants' Bank
ras at Calvert street and Bank lane,
with Nicholas Brice as president and
J. Duer, cashier. The Mechanies’ Bank
stood at Calvert and Fayette streets,
with George Brown as president and
W. H. Murray, cashier.

This was before the Baltimore and
Ohio had its fine administration build-
ing and the offices of the railroad were
in the bacement of the Mechanics' Bank
and P. K. Thomas was president.

BASEMENT POSTOFFICE.

The Postoffie was then in the base-
ment of the City Hotel, at the northwest
corner of Calvert street and Bank lane,
with J. S. Skinner as postmaster.

it was a “happy-go-lucky” mail station,
concerning which it was placidly stated
that “Owing to the change of seasons
and other causes, no permanent time
can be specified for the arrival and de-

parture of the mails.” The office was
supposed to be open wWeek days “from
T A. M. until dark, or after the arrival
of the Bastern mail.” Sundays it was
open from 7 until 8§ A. ,.\I. and in -the
afternoon for the delivery of -Ens(grn‘
mail. 4

The street was a newspaper center
then, as afterward.
Farmer, a weekly paper, was published
there, and the Temperance Herald had
its office at the intersection of Baltimore
and Calvert streets.

Barnum’s, ‘or the City Hotel-—that
hostelry where Charles Dickens said he
bad been more comfortable than in any
hotel in America, and where Jennie
Lind found cordial entertainment in
1850—was built by David Barnum in
1825, It was 120 feet front, fix stories
high and 213 feet deep. It was the most
fashionable place of entertainment for
strangers and a winter resort for Balti-
moreans living in country seats near the
city,

Pike, Henry & Ward, importers of
cutlery, conducted their business at 21
South Calvert street. Others on that
street were Foy & Whitelock,-hardware
dealers, at S South Calvert; Charles
B. Austin, general. ageént for the Union
Glags Company, of Philadelphia, at No.
30, and Williamn Tileston, agent for the
Providence Tlint Glass Company, at
No. 49, .

Dorman & Amos, grocers and com-
mission merchants,, were at 73 South
Calvert, and White & Son, grocers and
wine dealers, at No. 67 South Calvert.
L. G. Cox & Moir, commission and
grain : merchants,” were at Pratt and
Calvert streets. .

EXCHANGEAND PRINTING.

John Clark had one of three lottery
and exchange offices corner Calvert and
Baltimora streets,.. and Isaac Brooks,

piron merchant, was at 74 South Cal-

vert. Ward Sears was agent for the
sale of Thompsonian medicines at South
Calvert, and D. N. Neilson, a dental
surgeon, was found corner Calvert and
Pleasant streets. ) i
‘Books and job printing found favor
on Calvert street. John W. Wood way
No. 1 North Calvert. He earried books
and did job printing. . J. Cole & Co,,
importers of foreign bhooks, were at 4
North Calvert, opposite the City-Hotel ;
the Depository of Maryland” Sunday-
School Union was at 15 South Calvert,

snd‘Hox_xghtou & Johnson, paper deal-
‘ers, were at 47 South Calvert,

| Thomas B. and-C. Deford, tanners,
\were at 44 South ‘Calvert, and William
‘Wilson,' also in the leather business,
'was at 89 South Calvert.

i
'

! OTHER BUSINESS,

“ J\ax.‘ob Balderston, interested in sheet ;
The American

iren and copper, was at 60 South Cal-

Iine were Jacob Stahl and William Wal-

street.

Robert Skinner conducted a last-find-
ing store,’ corner Calvert and Water
streets; A. Marye conducted a wholesale
and retail establishment at 17 South
Calvert ; Samuel Hunt, merchant tailor
and draper, was at 14 South Calvert;
John Barker and Son, iron foundries,
were on North Calvert, and George Me-
Gregor manufactured patent locks on
South Calvert street, .

J. Irvine Hitcheock had an agricul-
taral and hortienltnral establishment at
16 South Calvert in connection with a
stock and experimental farm, garden
and nursery, in the vicinity of Balti-
more. -

Jesse Comegys was interested in bread
stuffs near the City Spring, and hat
stores or manufactories were condueted
by Clap & Cole, at 5 South Calvert
street, and Elder & Boston, at 8 South
Calvert. James Slean conducted a boot
zm’d shoe business in the basement of the
City Hotel. .

St. Clair Hotel, Guy's Hotel and the
Gilmor Hotel were places of publie en-
tertninment assgeiated with Calvert
street,

A SOCIAL CENTER.

About Battle Monument clustered the
homes of mggt representative families.

Reverdy Johnson regarded the monu-
ment from his drawing room windows,
and near him were the residences of
the Gilmors, the Swans, the Nelsons, the
Smiths, Didiers, Whites, Taylors, the
Greenways, the Colens, the Merediths,
Beatys, Williams and Wilsons. About
Monument Square, indeced, began the
fashionable social life of Baltimore,
while, Iater, the elite of the ecity had
homes on Calvert street in the yicinity
of Calvert Station.

In 1741, Mr, Edward Fottrell, a gen-
tleman from Ireland, imported the ma-
terials and evected the first brick house
of Baltimore with freestone corners and
the first which was two stories with-
out a hipped roof. It stood near the
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vert street and iiis neighbors in the same !

lace, on Calvert street, opposite* Water |

'northwest corfer of Calvert and Fay-

ette streefs, on or near the lot later
'occupied ~by Reverdy  Johnson's mani‘
sion opposite Barnum’s Hotel.* Mn.
Fottrell lived there until just before
the Revolution, when he-returned to
Ireland. . '
Among the few old homes still stand-
‘ing, as of ol‘d, is that long occupied by
the Metropolitan Savings Bank, which
ipurcbnsed it of Thomas Wilson.
Belvedere, the magnificent estate of
Col. John Euger Howard, included what
is now Calvert street and his mansion
stood upon what is now the bed of Cal-
vert streef, at its intersection with
Chase street. In 1832 the mansion was

owntd and occupied by John S, MeKim,
Irom Belvedere, onward, Novth street
was called Belvedere street, and from
the point where it was crossed by Pres-
fon, citizens using Belvedere bridge
crossed diagonally over Jones' Falls val-
ley to just opposite the entrance of
Greenmonnt Cemetery at Oliver street.

From the bridge a picturesque view
was obtained of the valley and one of
the reservoirs of the Baltimore Water
Company. This dam was swept away
in a flood of July 14, 1837, which did
enormous damage along: Calvert street
in_that portion known as the Mendows.

The Belvedere bridge was removed prior
to 1874
SII.OP OF IMAGE MAKXER.

Many. fymiliar with Lower Calvert
street in' olden daysewill réeall an old
Italian image maker—Fyrechici—who
had a workshop on Calvert street be-
tween Lexington and Samtogu streets.,
The children who attended Dr. Nathan
Brown’s Baltimore Female College on
St. Paul street (chiefly patronized oy
Southern girls) loved to be admitted to
the workshop, which was as interesting
as a stReet in some foreign countvy.

Here the image maker modeled ma-
Cornas wrapped with blue mantles, and
“plaster saints” such as those whose
virtues were the despair of Kipling's
British soldier. He carried them about
the streets for sale, and at the Christ-
mastide added to them quaint plaster
chureles, with tall steeples and colored
grass windows. With a lighted candie
incide they shone beauififully beneath
fisgrant Christmas {rees.

Old Turechici once medeled for:Dr.
Jacob W. Houek, a prominent physi-
cian of Baltimore, a portrait bust of
Dr. Christopher Johnston that was the

S o4

admiration of the lntter’s medical friéntls
until it was destroyed by five, 9ES .
TWO MAYORS' HOMES, ~%°

Two Mayodg of Baltimore, Roberf L. ”
Banks and Joshun Vansant, resided on'’
Calvert street, and Mrs. Emmett Banks':

of R. W, still resides in the home, 808"
North Calvert street, where her“hon-'=
ored father-in-law lived and died.

Goldsborough Griflith, . identified for
many- years with the Prisoners’ Aid
work in Baltimore, was her neighbor.
In the 600 block were the Farbers, the
Kings, the Marstons, the Muactiers, the
Pinkneys, Mr. Willinm George Reed,
Hugh Sisson and his family, Dr. Rob-
ert Robinson (whose drug store was a
landmark opposite Calvert Station),
Miss Mary Talbott, Miss Hannahk Lei-
tel and others, Mrs, Jahn E. Owens,
widow of the actar, lived at a corner of
Madison and Calvert streets after she
gave up her country home at Towson.

The Tarvance family, General Ander-
son and old Mr, Hance, also Miss {{elen
Kirk, all lived in that vicinity, ns well
as the Tarrs, the Cunninghams, the
Delorays and Professor Curlander, long
associnted with the musical life of Bal-
timore.

. HOMES OF BEAUTY.

The late banker. John B. Ramsey.
and his sisters lived on Calvert street:
and in a handsome liouse with a garden
in"the 900 block lived Samuel Appold
and his sons and daughters. On the
opposite side Mr. Willinm F. Luens.
Jr,, still occupics the residence of the
Lueas family and continues to keep the
property in the beantiful order peculiaw
to a past regime. )

Belvedere Terrace is a section of rep-
resentative and fashionabld Baultimore
homes. In the 1000 black lived for
‘many years I. Freeman Rasin, long ug-
''socinted with the political affwirs of the
Democratic party. His next neighbor
was Mrs. John C. Wrenshall, for many
vears president of the Woman's Lit-
erary Club ‘of Baltimore. DProf. Dasil
Gildersleeve still is a resident of thaf
block.

Above Belvedere Terrace, Calvert
street continues a handsomeé residence
section, and having reached Mount
Royal avenue, the street Jenps by bridge
still farther, then cuts its way through
SAhe grounds of the Baltimore Polytech-
nic Institute, and follows its own sweet
will to the educational heights of the
Johns Hopkins University,

[Next Sunday—Cathedral Street.}



